Donna Johnson

From: Mark@perma-boot.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Donna Johnson

Subject: Re: Electrical Permit Application/ Kenz-Pay Electric/ Cortez Morrison Rd.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

It will probably be $9,000.00 when completed

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2022, at 11:23 AM, mark@perma-boot.com wrote:

Donna,
The electrician was not fully informed of what needed to be done, it was really just a misunderstanding.
Thanks,

Mark

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2022, at 11:19 AM, Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org> wrote:

That is fine, but the first cost was $10,000.00 and the second was $3,000.00. if there were additions, then it should have
been more than the $10,000.00. sorry, | have to make sure everything is correct.

Thanh you,

Donna Johngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinney Phwy.

Liélington, NC 27646

Main # (9710) 893-7525

Direct # (9710) 81%-6431

“Wote onr plysicald bocalion Aag cRanged "

From: mark perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: Electrical Permit Application/ Kenz-Pay Electric/ Cortez Morrison Rd.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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Donna,
There were some additions to what was first priced:
Wire buildings to include indoor lights and outdoor wall pack lights

Wire for bathrooms
Add wall outlets

Thanks,

Mark

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 8:42 AM

To: mark perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>

Subject: RE: Electrical Permit Application/ Kenz-Pay Electric/ Cortez Morrison Rd.

Please send me an itemized statement as well for this work. The first application you completed had $10,000.00 and
this one has $3,000.00.a big difference.

Thanh you,

Donna Johkngon

Harnatt County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinney Phwy.

Litlington, NC 27646

Main # (970) 893-7626

Diroct # (970) 814-6431

“WVote our phygical bocation Rag cAanged ™™

From: Mark@perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Subject: Fwd: Electrical Permit Application/ Kenz-Pay Electric/ Cortez Morrison Rd.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christy Cornell <cornellchristy@yahoo.com>
Date: February 22, 2022 at 11:11:37 AM EST




